Company: Guangdong BYD Energy-saving Technology Co., Ltd.

Add: BYD Industrial Park, Xiangshui River, Daya Bay, Huizhou City, Guangdong
Province, China

Tel: +86-752-5118888

Fax: 0752-5535583

E-mail:ying.junhua@byd.com

Date: 2021-11-4

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

The chip set WCN3660B installed in our product led roof display, model: FF-CDP001-P2,
FCC ID: 2AX63FF-CDP001-P2-1, this chip supports 2.4GWi-Fi, 5SGWi-Fi, Bluetooth.
For use in America and this chip only supports 2.4GWi-Fi, Bluetooth. The 5GWi-Fi was
disabled to use by manufacture in the software, the end user has no capability to activate
it.

The chip set MSM8909 installed in our product led roof display, model: FF-CDP001-P2,
FCC ID: 2AX63FF-CDP001-P2-1, this chip supports GSM, WCDMA, LTE function. For
use in America and this chip only supports WCDMA band 2/4/5, LTE band
2/4/5/7/12/13/17. The GSM and other WCDMA, LTE bands was disabled to use by
manufacture in the software, the end user has no capability to activate it.

Sincerely Yours,
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Signature:

Name: Junhua Ying

Title: Project director



